
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

October 04, 2021 

7:00 PM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  October 04, 2021 

  Page 2 of 4 

 

 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their 

meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may 

also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting 

the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100. 

 

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

BOC - Regular Meeting 

October 04, 2021 

7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

 Call to Order 

ITEM  Closed Session - Personnel and Economic Development 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Pastor Bill Blake - McBride United Methodist Church 

ITEM 1. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 4. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Dismal Swamp Welcome Center - Sarah Hill 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 5. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  October 04, 2021 

  Page 3 of 4 

 

B. Camden County Schools Request - Ken Bowman 

C. NCDOT Abandonment Petition - Ken Bowman 

D. Treasure Point Land Transfer - Austin Brown 

E. South Camden Fire Department Request - George Tarkington 

ITEM 6. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. East Albemarle Regional Library Board 

B. Library Board 

C. ABC Board 

D. Board of Adjustment 

ITEM 7. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Meeting Minutes - August 2, 2021 

B. Budget Amendments 

C. Tax Collection Reports 

D. DMV Monthly Report 

E. Refunds Over $100.00 

F. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

G. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

H. Surplus Property 

I. Order for the Collection of 2021 Taxes 

J. Revised Regular Meeting Schedule 

K. Albemarle Regional Broadband Expansion Project - Letter of Support 

ITEM 8. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 9. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 10. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

C. N.C. Forest Service Annual Report 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  October 04, 2021 

  Page 4 of 4 

 

D. JCPC Meeting Minutes FY 2020-2021 

ITEM 11. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 12. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.A 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Sarah Hill, 

 Dismal Swamp Welcome Center 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Dismal Swamp Welcome Center - Sarah Hill 

 

Attachments: Wide Open Spaces Thank You presentation 002

 (PPTX) 

Camden Sign- Draft & Specs (PDF) 

Welcome To Camden County- Quotes (PDF) 

 
Summary:   

Sarah Hill will present the following: 

 

1) Camden County and Mike Martine with Eye Candy Digital Video won a 2021 Bronze Telly 

Award in Online Commercials: Campaign Branding for our "Wide Open Spaces" promotional 

video created last fall utilizing NC Recovery Grant Funds procured through Visit NC.   

 

2) TDA is working with Mr. Bowman/Economic Development on creating new & attractive  

“Welcome To Camden County” signage for Hwy 17 & Hwy 158.  New colorful signage, with 

current logo, welcomes visitors to our beautiful county and spotlights one of our major 

attractions, the Dismal Swamp State Park.  Sarah will present a draft of proposed signage along 

with estimates for #4 signs, posts and installation.  County Staff is working with NCDOT for 

necessary approvals. 

4.A

Packet Pg. 5



“Wide Open Spaces”
Camden County  & 

Eye Candy Digital Video

2021
Bronze Telly Award

Online Commercial Campaign

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

id
e 

O
p

en
 S

p
ac

es
 T

h
an

k 
Y

o
u

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 0
02

  (
30

96
 :

 D
is

m
al

 S
w

am
p

 W
el

co
m

e 
C

en
te

r 
-



Thank You & Congratulations
to everyone who helped make this possible!!

2

photo title

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

id
e 

O
p

en
 S

p
ac

es
 T

h
an

k 
Y

o
u

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 0
02

  (
30

96
 :

 D
is

m
al

 S
w

am
p

 W
el

co
m

e 
C

en
te

r 
-



 

Sign: 4’ x 8’ High Density Urethane Sign/ Primed, 

Painted ; backed with Aluminum 

 

Posts: 6x6 pressure treated with vinyl sleeves 

and caps 

95.84” 

4
6
.1
7
” 

4.A.b

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 S

ig
n

- 
D

ra
ft

 &
 S

p
ec

s 
 (

30
96

 :
 D

is
m

al
 S

w
am

p
 W

el
co

m
e 

C
en

te
r 

- 
S

ar
ah

 H
ill

)



“Welcome To Camden County” 

Signs (#4) 

Locations:  #2 ~ Hwy 17 (North & South) 

#2 ~ Hwy 158 (East & West) 

 

 

#3 Estimates: 

Includes signs, posts & Installation 

• Ambrose Signs (Camden, NC) ~ $16,800 

• Xtreme Signs & Graphics (Brodnax, VA) ~ $14,802.67 

• Bryant Signs (Columbia, NC) ~ $12,160.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4.A.c

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

el
co

m
e 

T
o

 C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
- 

Q
u

o
te

s 
 (

30
96

 :
 D

is
m

al
 S

w
am

p
 W

el
co

m
e 

C
en

te
r 

- 
S

ar
ah

 H
ill

)



#1.  Ambrose Signs 

 

Estimate for Camden County Signs  

(9.1.21) 

 

Ambrose Signs will provide and install signs per following specs. 

     2'' thick, 18 lb density urethane foam sign, 4'h x 8'L Sandblasted and decorated per provided 

design. Installed on 2- 8'' x8'' treated wood posts, with 2'' x 6'' treated stringers with galvanized 

lag bolts. Pictures of past comparable signs are available and sample material is at our office for 

your viewing if desired.  

Price for each sign is $4200 plus tax , permits shall be obtained by customer. 

         Subtotal: $16,800 

 

Contact Roger or Gary if you have any further questions. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4.A.c

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

el
co

m
e 

T
o

 C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
- 

Q
u

o
te

s 
 (

30
96

 :
 D

is
m

al
 S

w
am

p
 W

el
co

m
e 

C
en

te
r 

- 
S

ar
ah

 H
ill

)



#2.  Xtreme Signs & Graphics 

 

4.A.c

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

el
co

m
e 

T
o

 C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
- 

Q
u

o
te

s 
 (

30
96

 :
 D

is
m

al
 S

w
am

p
 W

el
co

m
e 

C
en

te
r 

- 
S

ar
ah

 H
ill

)



#3. Bryant Signs 

4.A.c

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

el
co

m
e 

T
o

 C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
- 

Q
u

o
te

s 
 (

30
96

 :
 D

is
m

al
 S

w
am

p
 W

el
co

m
e 

C
en

te
r 

- 
S

ar
ah

 H
ill

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   Tax Reports 

 

Attachments: Tax Report - July 2021 (PDF) 

Tax Report - August 2021 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  July & August Monthly Reports 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

5.A

Packet Pg. 13



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

02
1 

 (
31

26
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

02
1 

 (
31

26
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

02
1 

 (
31

26
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

02
1 

 (
31

26
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

02
1 

 (
31

26
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

02
1 

 (
31

26
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

02
1 

 (
31

26
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

02
1 

 (
31

26
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

02
1 

 (
31

26
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

02
1 

 (
31

26
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

02
1 

 (
31

26
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

02
1 

 (
31

26
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

02
1 

 (
31

26
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

02
1 

 (
31

26
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 5.B 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Schools 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Camden County Schools Request 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

The boiler at the High School that services the science wing to the media center is thirty years 

old and must be replaced. It is inspected annually by the state and during the recent 2021 

inspection it was noted that water is leaking at the weld seams. It was also noted the inside of the 

boiler is rusted and therefore was condemned for use by the state inspector. This type of failure is 

non-repairable. Mr. Larry Lawrence, School Division, located a new replacement boiler with a 

manufacturer in Maryland. However, it is the only one available at this time. The cost for the 

new boiler including installation is $68,300.  If the boiler is not replaced then those sections of 

the school will not have heat this winter. The School has requested the county provide funding 

for the new boiler.   

Recommendation: 

Approve the purchase of the new boiler. 

5.B

Packet Pg. 28



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.C 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   NCDOT Abandonment Petition - Ken Bowman 

 

Attachments: Agenda Summary - Shipyard Road (DOCX) 

Shipyard Road Abandonment Petition (PDF) 

Correspondence_Shipyard Road (PDF) 

 

Agenda summary and supporting documentation attached. 

5.C

Packet Pg. 29



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Meeting Date:   October 4, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman 

 

Item Title:  Shipyard Road Abandonment Petition 

 

SUMMARY:  

 

Mr. Bob McDaniels, 200 Shipyard Road and Mr. & Mrs. Richard Durham, 201 Shipyard Road, are 

requesting that Camden County support their request to abandon the portion of Shipyard Road adjacent 

to their properties.  The County Manager and select staff have spoken to Mr. McDaniels about this 

request and the reason for abandoning this portion of the road.  He pointed out that it is to keep people 

from turning around in his yard when they get to the end of the road.  It should be noted that NCDOT’s 

Right-of-Way extends approximately 25 feet to the left and right of the center line of the road.  If this 

request is approved by NCDOT, this portion of the road will be taken out of the its maintenance system.  

Mr. David Otts with NCDOT has provided additional information outlining NCDOT’s research.   

 

 

 

 

 

5.C.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

- 
S

h
ip

ya
rd

 R
o

ad
  (

30
98

 :
 N

C
D

O
T

 A
b

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
P

et
it

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.C.b

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
ip

ya
rd

 R
o

ad
 A

b
an

d
o

n
m

en
t 

P
et

it
io

n
  (

30
98

 :
 N

C
D

O
T

 A
b

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
P

et
it

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.C.b

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
ip

ya
rd

 R
o

ad
 A

b
an

d
o

n
m

en
t 

P
et

it
io

n
  (

30
98

 :
 N

C
D

O
T

 A
b

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
P

et
it

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.C.c

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
_S

h
ip

ya
rd

 R
o

ad
  (

30
98

 :
 N

C
D

O
T

 A
b

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
P

et
it

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.C.c

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
_S

h
ip

ya
rd

 R
o

ad
  (

30
98

 :
 N

C
D

O
T

 A
b

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
P

et
it

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.C.c

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
_S

h
ip

ya
rd

 R
o

ad
  (

30
98

 :
 N

C
D

O
T

 A
b

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
P

et
it

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.D 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Austin Brown, 

 NC Cooperative Extension 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Treasure Point Land Transfer - Austin Brown 

 

Attachments: TreasurePointPresentation#AB (PPTX) 

 

Summary: 

The Camden County Cooperative Extension Board met in recent months to discuss transferring a 

portion of the Treasure Point property to Camden County.  The ultimate goal for this decision is 

the need to build a new building to host events and recreation activities for the citizens of 

Camden. They want to pursue The North Carolina Parks and Recreation Trust Fund (PARTF) 

grant opportunity in May 2022 to help fund the cost of the building. During their research they 

were made aware the land has to be under the control of the locality. Therefore, they would like 

to donate the property to the County. Lastly, the modular they are currently occupying will not 

be needed if you decide to move forward with this option. 

 

Recommendation: 

To accept this property from the Camden County Cooperative Extension Board to allow them to 

pursue a PARTF grant for building a stand-alone facility on the property. 

5.D

Packet Pg. 36



10/4/21

5.D.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

P
o

in
tP

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
#A

B
  (

30
97

 :
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

L
an

d
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 -
 A

u
st

in
 B

ro
w

n
)



WHY ARE WE HERE?

• Transfer property ownership of Treasure Point to Camden Co.

• Enhance property facilities

• Cooperative Extension 

• Youth in the County

• Camden County

• Grants

5.D.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

P
o

in
tP

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
#A

B
  (

30
97

 :
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

L
an

d
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 -
 A

u
st

in
 B

ro
w

n
)



OWNERSHIP

• 2017 Camden County 4-H & Youth Foundation, Inc. (501c 3 
organization) 

• MOA with Camden County 

• Property used by the County for Extension activities

• County maintains the building and grounds 

• Foundation ensure property use is consistent with deed 
restrictions  

• Foundation oversees fundraising and development of the camp 

5.D.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

P
o

in
tP

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
#A

B
  (

30
97

 :
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

L
an

d
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 -
 A

u
st

in
 B

ro
w

n
)



PROPERTY OVERVIEW 

• 3.8 acre waterfront parcel 

• Location: 123 Treasure Point Rd. Camden, NC 27921

• Features: 

• Fishing Pier

• Canoe & Kayak Launch 

• Picnic Tables 

• Restrooms

• On-Site Storage Space  

• Adjoins 20+ acres of nature trails 

5.D.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

P
o

in
tP

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
#A

B
  (

30
97

 :
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

L
an

d
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 -
 A

u
st

in
 B

ro
w

n
)



CURRENT USES 

• N.C. Cooperative Extension, specifically 4-H Youth programming

• Primary Programming space for 4-H activities

• 4-H & JCPC Summer Camps

• Environmental Education 

• Fishing 

• Canoeing & Kayaking

• Open to the Public from 6am to 9pm 

• Community Organizations

5.D.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

P
o

in
tP

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
#A

B
  (

30
97

 :
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

L
an

d
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 -
 A

u
st

in
 B

ro
w

n
)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

P
o

in
tP

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
#A

B
  (

30
97

 :
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

L
an

d
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 -
 A

u
st

in
 B

ro
w

n
)



FUTURE VISION 

• Dedicated programming space 

• People on hand to oversee the 
property usage

• Home for N.C. Cooperative Extension 
& Soil and Water 

• County ownership needed to house 
county staff  

5.D.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

P
o

in
tP

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
#A

B
  (

30
97

 :
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

L
an

d
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 -
 A

u
st

in
 B

ro
w

n
)



PROPOSED SITE LOCATION 

5.D.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

P
o

in
tP

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
#A

B
  (

30
97

 :
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

L
an

d
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 -
 A

u
st

in
 B

ro
w

n
)



Agriculture Family & Consumer Sciences 

5.D.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

P
o

in
tP

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
#A

B
  (

30
97

 :
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

L
an

d
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 -
 A

u
st

in
 B

ro
w

n
)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

P
o

in
tP

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
#A

B
  (

30
97

 :
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

L
an

d
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 -
 A

u
st

in
 B

ro
w

n
)



IN SUMMARY 

• Transfer property ownership to Camden County 

• PARTF Grant

• Enhance property facilities

• Camden Cooperative Extension 

• Youth in the County

• Camden County

5.D.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

P
o

in
tP

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
#A

B
  (

30
97

 :
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

L
an

d
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 -
 A

u
st

in
 B

ro
w

n
)



THANK YOU

5.D.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

P
o

in
tP

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
#A

B
  (

30
97

 :
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

L
an

d
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 -
 A

u
st

in
 B

ro
w

n
)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

P
o

in
tP

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
#A

B
  (

30
97

 :
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

L
an

d
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 -
 A

u
st

in
 B

ro
w

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.E 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, HR Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   South Camden Fire Department Request - George 

Tarkington 

 

Attachments: South Camden Fire Department Resolution

 (DOCX) 

Financing Proposal_Courthouse Shiloh Fire 

Commission (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

South Camden Fire Department is requesting approval from the Board of Commissioners to 

purchase two (2) E-One 1830 Commercial Tankers. This request is due to the current age of the 

existing tankers and the ability to purchase the equipment before a significant price increase goes 

into effect.  The quote received from Fire Connections (the manufacturer) in July is for 

$869,384. Since this amount is more than what the South Camden Fire Department has in their 

budget they will be required to apply for a loan to purchase the vehicles. SCFD received a 

financing proposal from Leasing 2 (Loan Company) on August 27th and received 3 options for 

financing. The goal is to finance this purchase for a period of seven (7) years making a down 

payment of $246,780.54, a performance bond of $3,477.54 from fund balance and receiving a 

pre-payment discount to pay in full and finance the remaining $600,000.  

5.E

Packet Pg. 50



 

 

Resolution 2021-10-01 Approving Financing Terms  

 

 WHEREAS, Camden County (“Borrower”) has determined to undertake the financing of Two E-

One 1830 Commercial Tankers (“Fire trucks”), and the Finance Officer has presented a proposal for the 

financing of such Fire trucks.  

 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, as follows:  

1.  The Borrower hereby determines to finance the Fire trucks through Leasing 2 in accordance 

with the proposal dated August 27, 2021. The amount financed shall not exceed $869,384, the interest rate 

shall not exceed 2.32% and the financing term shall not exceed seven (7) years from closing.  

2.  All financing contracts and all related documents for closing of the financing (the 

“Financing Documents”) shall be consistent with the foregoing terms. All officers and employees of the 

County are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver any Financing Documents, and to take all 

such further action as they may consider necessary or desirable, to carry out the financing as contemplated 

by the proposal and this resolution.  

3.  The Finance Officer is hereby authorized and directed to hold executed copies of the 

Financing Documents until the conditions for the delivery of the Financing Documents have been 

completed to such officer’s satisfaction. The Finance Officer is authorized to approve changes to any 

Financing Documents previously signed by County officers or employees, provided that such changes shall 

not substantially alter the intent of such documents or certificates from the intent expressed in the forms 

executed by such officers. The Financing Documents shall be in such final forms as the Finance Officer 

shall approve, with the Finance Officer’s release of any Financing Documents for delivery constituting 

evidence of such officer’s final approval of the Document’s final form.  

4.  The Borrower shall not take or omit to take any action the taking or omission of which 

shall cause its interest payments on this financing to be includable in the gross income for federal income 

tax purposes of the registered owners of the interest payment obligations. The Borrower hereby designates 

its obligations to make principal and interest payments under the Financing documents as “qualified tax-

exempt obligations” for the purpose of Internal Revenue Code Section 265(b)(3). 

5.  The Borrower intends that the adoption of this resolution will be a declaration of the 

County’s official intent to approve a banking relationship with Leasing 2 for this financing, and deposit 

accounts as needed as determined by the County Finance Officer in compliance with statutes.  

6.  All prior actions of Borrower officers in furthermore of the purposes of this resolution are 

hereby ratified, approved and confirmed. All other resolutions (or parts thereof) in conflict with this 

resolution are hereby repealed, to the extent of the conflict. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  

 Approved this the 4th day of October, 2021. 

 

 

 By: _____________________________  By: ___________________________________ 

 

 

 Title: ____________________________ Title: __________________________________ 

5.E.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

o
u

th
 C

am
d

en
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
  (

31
17

 :
 S

o
u

th
 C

am
d

en
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
eq

u
es

t 
- 

G
eo

rg
e 

T
ar

ki
n

g
to

n
)



5.E.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
an

ci
n

g
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l_
C

o
u

rt
h

o
u

se
 S

h
ilo

h
 F

ir
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

  (
31

17
 :

 S
o

u
th

 C
am

d
en

 F
ir

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

eq
u

es
t 

- 
G

eo
rg

e 
T

ar
ki

n
g

to
n

)



5.E.b

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
an

ci
n

g
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l_
C

o
u

rt
h

o
u

se
 S

h
ilo

h
 F

ir
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

  (
31

17
 :

 S
o

u
th

 C
am

d
en

 F
ir

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

eq
u

es
t 

- 
G

eo
rg

e 
T

ar
ki

n
g

to
n

)



5.E.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
an

ci
n

g
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l_
C

o
u

rt
h

o
u

se
 S

h
ilo

h
 F

ir
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

  (
31

17
 :

 S
o

u
th

 C
am

d
en

 F
ir

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

eq
u

es
t 

- 
G

eo
rg

e 
T

ar
ki

n
g

to
n

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   East Albemarle Regional Library Board 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

It is the request of the East Albemarle Regional Library Board that the following be appointed: 

~ Sandra Duckwall (reappointment) 

~ Virginia Kuklewski (appointment) 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

6.A

Packet Pg. 55



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.B 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Library Board 

 

Attachments: Phyllis Timmerman_Library (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

It is the request of the County Librarian that Phyllis Timmerman be appointed to the Library 

Board. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

6.B

Packet Pg. 56



6.B.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

h
yl

lis
 T

im
m

er
m

an
_L

ib
ra

ry
  (

30
99

 :
 L

ib
ra

ry
 B

o
ar

d
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.C 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   ABC Board 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

It is the request of General Manager Durward Medlin that Glenn Carey be reappointed to the 

ABC Board for an additional term. 

6.C

Packet Pg. 58



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.D 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Morgan Potts, 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Board of Adjustment 

 

Attachments: Michael Stimac_BOA (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

It is the request of the Planning Director that Michael Stimac be appointed to the Board of 

Adjustment. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

6.D

Packet Pg. 59



6.D.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
h

ae
l S

ti
m

ac
_B

O
A

  (
31

01
 :

 B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

t)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes - August 2, 2021 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_080221 (DOCX) 

 

7.A

Packet Pg. 61



1 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Regular Meeting 

August 2, 2021; 7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom - Camden, North Carolina 

 

MINUTES 

A Regular Meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on August 2, 2021 in the Historic 

Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina.   

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Tom White at 7:00 PM.  Also Present: Vice-Chairman Ross Munro, 

Commissioners Clayton Riggs and Tiffney White.  Absent: Randy Krainiak.   

 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioner Clayton Riggs gave the invocation and the Board led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM 1.  CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA        

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 2.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT     

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

ITEM 3.  PUBLIC COMMENTS          

 

Bob McDaniels, a resident of Shipyard Road for over 30 years, has submitted a request for the County to petition the 

Division of Highways of the Department of Transportation to abandon the last .03 miles of Shipyard Road.  Mr. 

McDaniels stated the abandonment would provide a means of egress to turn around to leave the road without going 

into his yard. 

 

School Superintendent Dr. Joe Ferrell addressed the Board and expressed appreciation for its support of Camden 

County Schools during the most recent budget season.  He also extended to the Board an invitation to contact him at 

any time during the upcoming school year to visit the schools and experience the great things happening with the 

students in Camden County.   

 

Nancy Farmer of South Mills addressed the Board.  Mrs. Farmer’s concerns included the following: 

• The safety of the large pond dug by South Mills Landing. 

• The runoff from the South Mills Landing site into existing ditches. 

• The unfilled vacancies on the Planning Board. 

 

ITEM 4.  PRESENTATIONS          

 

A. Eastern Shore Communications Broadband Update – Ronald van Geijn 

 

Quick Facts 

• Fiber installed – 85,233 feet (15.8 miles) 

• Fiber splices done – 1,080 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



2 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

• Vaults installed – 41 

• Railroads crossed – 2 

• Fiber replaced which was damaged – 3,250 feet (Call 811 before digging; free service) 

• Fiber spools ‘lost’ – 6 (Please call before taking) 

• Customers connected – 1 

 

What’s Next 

• Continue backbone build (60 miles to go) 

• Start connecting customers along the currently lit corridor. 

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

 

Chairman Tom White recessed the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water & Sewer 

District Board of Directors Meeting. 

 

Public Comments – None 

 

Consideration of the Agenda  

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

New Business 

 

A. Monthly Report – Chuck Jones 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



3 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

 
 

 

 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



4 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

 
 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

B. Engineering Services for New Water Well – Chuck Jones 

 

   
 

Motion to approve the proposal with Engineering Services for services for the new water well. 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



5 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

Chairman Tom White adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors and reconvened the Board of 

Commissioners. 

 

ITEM 5.  PUBLIC HEARINGS          

 

A. Keeter Barn LLC Rezoning Request – Amber Curling 

 

Motion to open the Public Hearing for Keeter Barn LLC Rezoning Request. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

Keeter Barn LLC has requested a map amendment for approximately 42 acres from Village Residential (VR) to 

Suburban Residential (SR).  The property is located in South Mills on the south east corner of Keeter Barn Road and 

US Hwy 17.   

 

The neighborhood meeting was held on May 5, 2021.  On June 23, 2021, the Planning Board recommended 

approval of the rezoning request with a 4-0 vote. 

 

The proposed zoning change is consistent with the CAMA Future Land Use Map.  The CAMA Future Land Use 

Maps has the property identified as Low Density Residential on 1 acre or greater.  The proposed zoning change is 

consistent with the County’s Comprehensive Future Land Use Map which shows the Parcel as Rural Residential. 
 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



6 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

   

 

   
 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



7 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

   
 

Commissioner Riggs inquired as to if this plan takes into account the emergency landing pad.  Mrs. Curling 

confirmed that matter will be addressed during the development stages of the project. 

 

Jason Mizelle (Timmons Group) – Mr. Mizelle included the following in his remarks: 

• The property is now under new ownership. 

• The current zoning is the highest density residential zone allowed within Camden ordinance.   

• The site does not support the mass density allowed under Village Residential.   

• Downzoning to Suburban Residential will require any major subdivision to do a conservation subdivision, 

where 50% of the land will go immediately into conservation.   

• The amount of lots to be placed on the property is greatly reduced; from potential mass density of 150-180 

homes to approximately 37 homes.   

• Neighbors have been cordial during surveying process. 

 

Public Comments 

 

Lorraine Mizelle of South Mills spoke in opposition to the rezoning.  Ms. Mizelle’s comments included the 

following: 

• The Sheriff and Fire Chief cannot handle additional developments. 

• The increased burden to the South Mills Post Office. 

• The increased burden on the schools. 

 

Motion to close the Public Hearing. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to add the Keeter Barn Rezoning Request to the agenda for consideration. 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



8 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion that the requested zoning change is consistent with Comprehensive Future Land Use Maps and the 

CAMA Future Land Use Plan which show Rural Residential of Low Density Residential on 1 acre or more. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to approve the Ordinance 2021-08-01/Rezoning Application (UDO 2021-05-33) for the parcel of 

property, approximately 41.75 acres, from Village Residential (VR) to Suburban Residential (SR).  The 

requested rezoning is consistent with 2035 Comprehensive Future Land Use Plan and the 2005 CAMA Land 

Use Plan.   

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 6.  OLD BUSINESS          

 

A. Appeal of Demolition Orders – Morgan Potts 

 

Planning Director Morgan Potts presented the following timeline in regard to Abode of Camden / Overton: 

 

 
 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



9 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

Gary Overton addressed the Board in regard to the properties in question.  Mr. Overton referenced that his work 

schedule of 6-7 days per week for the last year has hindered his ability to get projected work completed on the 

properties.   

 

Mr. Overton’s report to the Board included the following: 

 

Property: 1330 NC Hwy South (Shiloh) 

• Plywood placed on the roof for safety and made it watertight. 

 

Property: 1275 NC Hwy 343 (Shiloh) 

• Replaced part of the roof that was exposed.  

 

Property: 165 & 167 Alder Branch Road (Shiloh)  

• Partial tear-out completed. 

• Continuing to assess damage before proceeding. 

• Structure in the back is solid; still in good shape. 

• Grass maintenance. 

 

Property: 1330 NC Hwy 343 South (Shiloh) 

 

Motion to affirm the Code Enforcement Officer’s orders. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

  
 

Property: 1275 NC Hwy 343 South (Shiloh) 

 

Motion to affirm the Code Enforcement Officer’s orders. 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



10 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

 
Property: 165 & 167 Alder Branch Road (Shiloh) 

 

Motion to affirm the Code Enforcement Officer’s orders. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



11 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

 
 

Chairman Tom White stated that he was sorry but he felt that the Board had given Mr. Overton plenty of time to 

correct the issues.   

 

Mr. Overton stated that some people have simple lives, working 9 to 5.  He added that in some communities such as 

the Amish, people will help each other.  Mr. Overton stated that no one has helped him and he will never contribute 

to the community.  He also stated that, “We will see you in Court.”   

 

At this time there were a few vocal outbursts from the rear of the room.  Chairman Tom White stated that those who 

were speaking out of order would have to sit down or leave the room. 

 

ITEM 7.  NEW BUSINESS          

 

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



12 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

 
 

 
 

 
 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



13 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

30 Largest Unpaid – Real 

 

 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 

 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



14 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

Motion to approve the Tax Report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

B. Resolution 2021-08-01 Accepting the American Rescue Plan (ARP) Act Funds – Ken Bowman 

 

In addition to following applicable federal and state processes for receiving the ARP funds, a local governing board 

must vote to accept the funds.  By adopting the Resolution, the Board authorizes the receipt of the funds and 

delegates the responsibility of executing necessary agreements on behalf of the Board to the County Manager.   

 

Motion to adopt Resolution 2021-08-01 Accepting the American Rescue Plan Act Funds. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



15 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

 
 

C. Resolution Approving Financing Terms for South Mills Fire Station – Stephanie Jackson 

 

It is the intention of the South Mills Fire Department to modify the rate of the previously financed Fire Station from 

3.89% to 2.01%.  They will not be changing the term of the loan.  Funds saved over the term will be used to 

purchase other needed equipment.  The Resolution is needed to modify the rate through Truist Bank. 

 

Motion to adopt the Resolution Approving Financing Terms for South Mills Fire Station. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



16 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

 
 

D. Opioid Settlement MOA & Resolution – John Morrison 

 

County Attorney John Morrison gave a brief history and update on the Opioid Litigation Settlement, the MOA 

between the State of North Carolina and Local Governments and accompanying Resolution.  The potential 

settlement is $850 million to be distributed across state localities.  Camden County could receive approximately 

.07% of the settlement, which is allocated based on the number of opioid deaths per locality and payable over a 

number of years.  Funds received must be used as per the Memorandum of Agreement.   

 

Motion to adopt Resolution 2021-08-02 Approving the Memorandum of Agreement between the State of 

North Carolina and Local Governments on Proceeds Relating to the Settlement of Opioid Litigation. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



17 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

   
 

ITEM 8.  BOARD APPOINTMENTS         

 

A. Library Board 

 

Motion to reappoint Nona Smith to the Library Board for an additional term. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 9.  CONSENT AGENDA          

 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes – July 6, 2021 

 

B. Budget Amendments 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



18 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

   
 

C. Tax Collection Report 

 

 
 

 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



19 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

D. DMV Monthly Report 

 

 
 

E. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 
 

F. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



20 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 2, 2021 

G. Albemarle Commission Senior Nutrition Contract – On file in the Finance Office. 

 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

ABSENT: Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 10.  COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT        

 

County Manager Ken Bowman included the following in his report: 

• Camden’s Property Tax Rate is now in the top 6 of the 100 NC counties.  The recent tax increase was put in 

place to pay for the new High School. 

• Volunteers needed to serve on various boards and committees.  The Planning Department has an urgent 

need for volunteers to serve on the Board of Adjustments.  Three vacancies are At-Large seats and one is 

from the Shiloh Township.  Check the website for an application and more information. 

• NCACC Annual Conference – August 12 – 14, 2021; Wilmington 

• COVID-19 Governor’s Executive Order #224 dated July 29, 2021 

• Next Board of Commissioners Meeting – September 13, 2021.   

 

ITEM 11.  COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS         

 

Chairman Tom White – Attended the NCACC District 1 Caucus via Zoom Meeting.  The new representative for  

District 1 is Bob Kirby from Chowan County.   

 

ITEM 12.  INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES    

Provided for information only: 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

 

ITEM 13.  OTHER MATTERS          

 

None. 

 

ITEM 14.  ADJOURN           

 

There being no further matters for discussion, Chairman Tom White adjourned the meeting at 8:08 PM.   

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

            

Tom White, Chairman    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
02

21
  (

31
02

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
, 2

02
1)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.B 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, HR Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

7.B

Packet Pg. 82



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

31
04

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

31
04

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

31
04

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

31
04

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

31
04

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

31
04

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

31
04

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

31
04

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.C 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Reports 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report - July 2021 (PDF) 

Tax Collection Report - August 2021 (PDF) 

 

7.C

Packet Pg. 91



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

02
1 

 (
31

05
 :

 T
ax

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



7.C.b

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

02
1 

 (
31

05
 :

 T
ax

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.D 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: DMV Report - October 2021 (PDF) 

DMV Monthly Report Nov, 21 Renewals (PDF) 

 

7.D

Packet Pg. 94



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

M
V

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 O

ct
o

b
er

 2
02

1 
 (

31
03

 :
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



7.D.b

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
 N

o
v,

 2
1 

R
en

ew
al

s 
 (

31
03

 :
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.E 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: Refunds Over $100 - August 2021 (PDF) 

September, 21 Refunds Over $100.00 (PDF) 

 

7.E

Packet Pg. 97



7.E.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

 -
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

1 
 (

31
25

 :
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



7.E.b

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
, 2

1 
R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0 

 (
31

25
 :

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.F 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 

Attachments: Vehicle Refunds Over $100 - July 2021 (PDF) 

Vehicle Refunds Over $100 - August 2021 (PDF) 

 

7.F

Packet Pg. 100



7.F.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

 -
 J

u
ly

 2
02

1 
 (

31
27

 :
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

)



7.F.b

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

 -
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

1 
 (

31
27

 :
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.G 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

7.G

Packet Pg. 103



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
31

06
 :

 P
ic

ku
p

s,
 R

el
ea

se
s 

&
 R

ef
u

n
d

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.H 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Surplus Property 

 

Attachments: Surplus Property - NC Extension (PDF) 

Surplus Property - Senior Center (PDF) 

 

7.H

Packet Pg. 105



7.H.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 -

 N
C

 E
xt

en
si

o
n

  (
31

08
 :

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
P

ro
p

er
ty

)



7.H.b

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 -

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

 (
31

08
 :

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
P

ro
p

er
ty

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.I 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Order for the Collection of 2021 Taxes 

 

Attachments: Order for the Collection of Taxes (DOCX) 

 

7.I

Packet Pg. 108



 
NORTH CAROLINA           ORDER OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
CAMDEN COUNTY                  IN ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-321 
                        FOR THE COLLECTION OF 
                    2021 TAXES 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TO:  THE TAX ADMINISTRATOR OF CAMDEN COUNTY 

 
 
You are hereby authorized, empowered and commanded to collect the taxes set forth in the 2021 tax 
records filed in the office of the Camden County Tax Administrator, and in the tax receipts herewith 
delivered to you in the amounts and from the taxpayers likewise therein set forth.  You are further 
authorized, empowered and commanded to collect the 2021 taxes charged and assessed as provided by 
law for adjustments, changes and additions to the tax records and tax receipts delivered to you which 
are made in accordance with law.  Such taxes are hereby declared to be a first lien on all real property of 
the respective taxpayers in Camden County, and this order shall be a full and sufficient authority to 
direct, require and enable you to levy on and sell any real or personal property of such taxpayers, for 
and on account thereof, in accordance with law. 
 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal, this 4th day of October, 2021 
 
 
 
 
        ________________________________ _  
                                                                                                      Chairman 
                                        Camden County Board of Commissioners 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:   
 
 
_________________________________ 
Clerk 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 
             
                            

7.I.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
er

 f
o

r 
th

e 
C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 o

f 
T

ax
es

  (
31

07
 :

 O
rd

er
 f

o
r 

th
e 

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 o
f 

20
21

 T
ax

es
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.J 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Revised Regular Meeting Schedule 

 

Attachments: Regular Meeting Schedule 2021_rev0921 (PDF) 

 

The 2021 Regular Meeting Schedule has been revised to set the time of the December 6, 2021 

Organizational Meeting for 8:30 AM. 

7.J

Packet Pg. 110



7.J.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 2
02

1_
re

v0
92

1 
 (

31
10

 :
 R

ev
is

ed
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 S

ch
ed

u
le

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.K 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Albemarle Regional Broadband Expansion Project - Letter of 

Support 

 

Attachments: Camden_Letter of Support_Broadband Expansion 

Project (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

Albemarle Commission has requested approval of the attached letter of support for its 

application to the EDA Economic Adjustment Assistance Program.  Funding in the amount of 

$500,000 will be requested to begin development of a regional plan to build out last-mile 

broadband infrastructure throughout the 10-county region. 

7.K

Packet Pg. 112



7.K.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
_L

et
te

r 
o

f 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
_B

ro
ad

b
an

d
 E

xp
an

si
o

n
 P

ro
je

ct
  (

31
15

 :
 A

lb
em

ar
le

 R
eg

io
n

al
 B

ro
ad

b
an

d
 E

xp
an

si
o

n
 P

ro
je

ct
 -

 L
et

te
r 

o
f



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.A 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report - July 2021 (PDF) 

Register of Deeds Report - August 2021 (PDF) 

 

10.A

Packet Pg. 114



10.A.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 -
 J

u
ly

 2
02

1 
 (

31
11

 :
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



10.A.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 -
 J

u
ly

 2
02

1 
 (

31
11

 :
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



10.A.b

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 -
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

1 
 (

31
11

 :
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



10.A.b

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 -
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

1 
 (

31
11

 :
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.B 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 

 

Attachments: Library Report - July 2021 (DOCX) 

Library Report - August 2021 (DOCX) 

 

10.B

Packet Pg. 119



Camden County Public Library 

July 2021 Statistics 
 

Visitor Count 883 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 3,095 

Computer/ Wireless Use 148/151 

Questions Answered 336 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 2/129 

Adult Programs/Attendance 1/10 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 0/0 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 5/33 

Days/Hours Open 19/152 

# Items in Collection 19,925 

Library Card Holders 2,779 

Curbside Pickups 0 

 

Comparison by Year 

2019-2021 

  
           

 

 

 

2004

0

883

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

2019 JULY 2020 JULY 2021 JULY

Attendance

3721

1192

3095

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

2019 JULY 2020 JULY 2021 JULY

Circulation

10.B.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

02
1 

 (
31

18
 :

 L
ib

ra
ry

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



Camden County Public Library 

August 2021 Statistics 
 

Visitor Count 801 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 3,144 

Computer/ Wireless Use 148/200 

Questions Answered 305 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 1/41 

Adult Programs/Attendance 1/3 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 2/82 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 6/46 

Days/Hours Open 20/160 

# Items in Collection 19,987 

Library Card Holders 2,792 

Curbside Pickups 1 

 

Comparison by Year 

2019-2021 

  
           

 

 

 

2204

0

801

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

2019 AUG 2020 AUG 2021 AUG

Attendance

3543

1129

3144

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

2019 AUG 2020 AUG 2021 AUG

Circulation

10.B.b

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

02
1 

 (
31

18
 :

 L
ib

ra
ry

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.C 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   N.C. Forest Service Annual Report 

 

Attachments: County Commissioners Letter 20-21 (DOC) 

 

10.C

Packet Pg. 122



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Steven W. Troxler 
Commissioner 

 

 

 Scott Bissette 
Assistant Commissioner 

 

 

 
1616 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1616 

Phone: (919) 857-4801 • FAX: (919) 857-4802 • www.ncforestservice.gov 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

North Carolina Department of Agriculture 

and Consumer Services 

N.C. Forest Service 
 

September 8, 2021 

 

 

Dear Camden County Commissioners and County Manager Ken Bowman: 

 

 

This letter highlights the North Carolina Forest Service’s annual accomplishments for Camden County in fiscal 

year July 2020 - June 2021.  The NCFS is responsible for the protection and development of all private and state 

woodlands in the county per general statutes.  Camden County’s forestland area consists of 80,177 acres as listed in 

the 2015 NCFIA survey.  Of these acres, only 49,494 are nonindustrial private that we have jurisdiction over.  At 

this time, I would like to take the opportunity to inform you of our program areas and the accomplishments we 

made in each area.  My new Assistant County Ranger Anthony DeSocio came over from Martin County in June 

with 1 year of experience and training while Aaron Bishop transferred back to Currituck County as County Ranger.  

Our Forest Fire Equipment Operator Chanin Davis has left our agency and the position is vacant. 

 

Fire Control 
 

We had a low amount of fire response calls considering it was an average year weather wise.  We responded to 15 

calls with 6 of those being wildfires with 1 warning ticket being written.  Other calls were false alarms and legal or 

illegal control burns.  We had 819 Burning Permits written by local agents and acquired by landowners online.  We 

have 3 Volunteer Fire Departments in the county, which continue to be a tremendous asset to us in wildfire 

suppression.  Their quick initial attack with us minimizes fire damage and keeps fires small.  Initial Attack Training 

is being planned for South Mills VFD when we can offer training again. 

 

Forest Management 
 

With help from our District Office staff in Elizabeth City; we prepared 14 management plans for Camden 

landowners consisting of 450 acres.  These plans help landowners meet financial and personal objectives for their 

timberland.  These plans address timber resources, wildlife, aesthetics, water quality, soil protection, and/or 

recreation opportunities.  Using information in their management plans, Camden landowners contracted with tree 

planters for a total of 163 acres of harvested woodland that was replanted.  We are also responsible for conducting 

survival checks of last year planting projects and land measurement of all projects funded with state funds using 

global positioning system instruments.  We also collected 325 lbs. of seed for our State Nursery in Goldsboro and 

did a 4-acre hazard reduction burn for one of our landowners.  

 

Water Quality Protection 
 

We are also committed to randomly check on forestry logging operations.  All forestry activities must adhere to 

Forest Practice Guidelines and Best Management Practices. These laws and regulations protect water quality and 

enable us to utilize forest resources in a sustainable manner.   We conducted 50 inspections and re-inspections on 

loggers for 415 acres of forest harvesting activities in the county. 

 

 

10.C.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

L
et

te
r 

20
-2

1 
 (

31
16

 :
 N

.C
. F

o
re

st
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

)

http://www.ncforest/


 

 

Information and Education 
 

These programs are a vital part of our organization and they educate the public in forestry and the prevention of 

wildfires.  Due to the Covid-19 virus; our agency cancelled programs and interaction with the public and we only 

conducted 1 virtual program on fire prevention at Grandy Primary School. 

 

Urban Assistance and Pest Control 
 

We provide Camden citizens with advice and support on shade trees, windbreaks, and insect disease control.  Urban 

assistance will continue to be a priority as the population increases and more land is developed.  In an effort to 

protect urban and forested areas, each year we conduct aerial and ground surveys for forest pest outbreaks.  We 

continually work with cooperative agencies; NCSU Extension office for shade tree assistance and the North 

Carolina Department of Agriculture to monitor forest pest movements.  They continue to work the Slow the Spread 

Project to reduce the gypsy moth population. 

 

Other Services 
 

We are also involved in overall emergency response in Camden County, the State of North Carolina, and the 

Southeast Compact.  We stand ready for natural disaster recovery efforts such as hurricanes, floods, tornadoes, and 

ice storms.  

 

Summary 
 

I feel we had a good year in all program areas especially with position and program changes. I really appreciate the 

support of this board of commissioners and our other cooperators in helping us achieve this success. If you need 

any assistance or have any questions or concerns; please feel free to contact me at 336-4332. 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

Steve Sutton 

Camden County Ranger 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10.C.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

L
et

te
r 

20
-2

1 
 (

31
16

 :
 N

.C
. F

o
re

st
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.D 

Meeting Date:   October 04, 2021 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   JCPC Meeting Minutes FY 2020-2021 

 

Attachments: JCPC September 2020 (DOCX) 

JCPC November 2020 (DOCX) 

JCPC January 2021 (DOCX) 

JCPC February 2021 (PDF) 

JCPC March 2021 (PDF) 

JCPC May 2021 (PDF) 

 

10.D

Packet Pg. 125



Camden County JCPC Meeting Minutes 

Meeting Date: Friday September 4th 2020  

Meeting via Webex was called to order at approx. 11:00am 

Present:  John Gurganus  Com. Tom White  Craig Patterson   Marcia Berry   

  Tim White  Eva Anderson  Austin Brown  Ken Bowman 

Paul Pollock  Tyrone Dillard  TreNeice Towns  Ed Hall(proxy)    

 

Minutes from Previous Meeting: There were no minutes from the previous meeting. The previous meeting was held through Webex however 

was not recorded. 

 

Old Business: 

1. Grant Submission- the JCPC Grant has been submitted and approved.  

2. Budget amendments for 19-20 were also approved. 

3. All Certification forms, Quality of Service reviews and Program Enhancement Plans have been submitted to TreNiece. Copies are 

available. Time for new Step Scores to be sent out. They will be sent out as soon as possible. 

 

New Business 

1. Final Accounting Update – This has been submitted and is awaiting signatures from finance. Then they will be submitted for 

Docusign. 

2. Membership Update – Updated in May and review was made of persons who desired to remain on the Council. Final membership 

review may need to wait until face to face meetings.  

a. Marcia read through the list of current members. Send an email to certify desire to remain on JCPC. Mandated must be 

filled by a person from that agency. 

3. Conflict of Interest Forms – These need to be signed and returned to Marcia as soon as possible. 

4. Area Consultant Update: 

a. HB 593 passed, effective July 1, 2020 – changes to JCPC meeting requirements, membership requirements and other 

program requirements. Updated forms will appear in 2020-2021; New classification for Level 2 Alternate Commitment 

program now called Intensive Intervention Services, still evidence based and community supported services; removes the 

disposition level and serve youth based on their need rather than their disposition level. 

i. Meeting times changed from bi-monthly to at least 6 times per year. 

ii. Annual review of risk and needs data is able to be done every 2 years instead of every year. More opportunity to 

review Community data every 2 years. 

iii. Allows for 2 year approval for those programs that meet the criteria, such as RFP process. Many annual programs 

such as accounting will remain the same. 

b. Department is still working on Policy Manual update and forms related to any updates. 

c. HB 533 will require an update of JCPC By-Laws and therefore it may be a good idea to schedule a meeting with the county 

attorney and Camden County Commissioners. 

d. Plans will need to be submitted for Modified Operations During COVID-19 Pandemic. 

e. JCPC Manual has been updated and is available of the JCPC website. 

f. Raise the Age funding has been approved to renovate the Perquimans Youth Detention Center. Funding for additional beds 

also approves for other facilities in the state. 

   

Program Updates 

1. Adapting to new working conditions under Pandemic rules. 

a. Crown Kids/Bears:  

b. Teen Court Case-  

c. Community Service-  

d. Camp Blue - 6, 7 kids in Focus group. 

2. Money for Teen Court Advisor – need to do a budget revision due to this position not being filled this year. Request was made 

for input from the Council. Paul Pollock spoke to the issue of need related to referrals from the schools being very limited due 

to current suggestions. Suggestion was made to also wait for the first 9 weeks to conclude and see what the schools would be 

doing. At least 2 students are interested in Teen Court. 

a. Online training for students will be preferred at this time due to the fact that if there is class only 2 days a week, pulling 

a student out may be detrimental to them. 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approx. at 11:45am    Next Meeting: Friday November 13 , 2020 @ 11:00 am 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

10.D.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

C
P

C
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

02
0 

 (
31

13
 :

 J
C

P
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

F
Y

 2
02

0-
20

21
)



 
Craig Patterson 

10.D.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

C
P

C
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

02
0 

 (
31

13
 :

 J
C

P
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

F
Y

 2
02

0-
20

21
)



Camden County JCPC Meeting Minutes 

Meeting Date: Friday November 13th, 2020  

Meeting via Webex was called to order at approx. 11:00am 

Present:  John Gurganus  Com. Tom White  Craig Patterson   Marcia Berry   

  Austin Brown  Ken Bowman  Paul Pollock  TreNeice Towns   

Pete Aiken  Christy Thomas  Pastor Marc Oneal Tracy Webster 

Ben Carter  Dan Egan  Tyrone Dillard  Marianne Russell    

 

Minutes from Previous Meeting: The previous meeting was held through Webex however was not recorded. Minutes from previous meeting 

were presented. Motion to accept minutes made by Pastor Marc Oneal, seconded by Alvin Shaw. Motion carried.   

 

Old Business: 

1. Final Accounting – this has been completed and accepted.  

2. Membership Update – John Gurganus informed the JCPC that he would be stepping down as the chair; also Perry Gurganus will be 

removed; there is a student who will be available for service on the JCPC; addressed at the next meeting. 

3. Conflict of Interest forms need to be submitted as soon as possible. 

 

New Business: 

1. Budget Amendment was discussed by Marcia Berry. Completed on October 16th, 2020. Signatures may be needed to finalize this 

BA. A question was raised about the funding cycle and this was responded to by TreNeice Towns. This will be discussed with her 

update as Area Consultant. 

2. COVID-19 Operation Plan – Marcia Berry stated that the plan has been submitted on or about Oct.14th 2020. This plan identifies the 

services that will be provided during the Covid-19 restrictions.  

3. By-Laws Revision – Marcia Berry spoke about the revisions to the current JCPC By-Laws. Included as part of this revision was the 

addition of “On-Line or Virtual Meetings” as a format for holding meetings during the Covid-19 restrictions. Also, the issue 

public involvement and information sharing was addressed. Public Notification of meetings was brought up with discussion about 

the possible formats used including streaming meetings over YouTube or some other social media service. The statutory requirement 

may be fulfilled by posting the meeting contents on the JCPC website. This will be discussed at the next meeting. 

TreNeice discussed the requirements about the number of meetings that need to be held each year. Camden is a little behind as the 

JCPC meets only every 2 months however additional meetings in the spring could be added to meet this requirement.  

4. SPEP (Standard Program Evaluation Protocol) Review of SPEP scores by TreNeice/Marcia. These scores assist in providing data to 

reduce recidivism. Camden received scores for each program except Teen Court. The points scoring methodology was discussed as 

each program receives a certain number of points. Number of hours, amount of time a student spends in the program, if they met the 

requirement for the program and contact hours. The Risk Factor score is included in the final SPEP score as well.  

5. Program Enhancement Plan: Marcia responded to this item and stated that Mr. Bowman, Camden County Manager, needed to sign 

the plan and then will be submitted. Targets for enhanced programming are High Risk Students and more thorough assessments, 

specifically Risk Assessments. New assessments are being incorporated through the juvenile court system. There is a Zoom training 

that JCPC members can participate in and links will be sent out. 

 

 

Program Updates 

1. Currently working with 7 students thru Zoom and face to face meetings. There is currently no access to students at schools. 

Meetings are outside of the regular school hours. No facility for indoor activities. 

2. Area Consultant – Option for 2 year funding cycle. This has some pro’s and con’s: 

a. 1 year cycle – all processes will remain the same, 2021-2022 funding, JCPC monitoring, annual place, certification; 

allows more flexibility depending on changes in needs. 

b. 2 year cycle – all remains the same however RFP will cover 2021-2023; reviews will take place, annual monitoring, 

final accounting for fiscal year and expenditures will need to be complete by end of FY. Any budget revisions will 

remain the same as previous years. Annual Program Agreements will be completed and reviewed by JCPC. 

Update County Plan and funding plan. Con- No New Programming, Locked into program regardless of the change of 

needs until the new 2 year cycle. Pro – greater data assessment and program evaluation; greater marketing to the 

community, new programs may apply with 2 year funding. 

c. General/current programming was discussed however meeting was garbled at this point. 

 

Meeting adjourned at approx. at 12:00 pm    Next Meeting: Friday January 8th , 2021 @ 11:00 am 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Craig Patterson 

10.D.b

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

C
P

C
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

02
0 

 (
31

13
 :

 J
C

P
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

F
Y

 2
02

0-
20

21
)



Camden County JCPC Meeting Minutes 

Meeting Date: Friday January 8, 2021  

Meeting via Zoom was called to order at approx. 11:00am 

Present:  Michael Reeves  Com. Tom White  Marcia Berry  Sharron Wisinger   

  Austin Brown  Ken Bowman  Paul Pollock  Ina Lane  

Pete Aiken  Tyrone Dillard  Tracy Webster 

Ben Carter  Craig Patterson  TreNeice Townes     

 

Minutes from Previous Meeting: The previous meeting held via Zoom. Minutes from previous meeting were presented. Motion to accept 

minutes made by Ina Lane, seconded by Mike Reeves. Motion carried.   

 

 

Old Business: 

1. Budget Amendment was discussed by Marcia Berry. Completed on October 16th, 2020. Marcia asked TreNeice if a signature from 

Tom White was still needed to finalize this BA.  

2. COVID-19 Operation Plan – Marcia Berry stated that the plan has been submitted and TreNeice stated there were no problems with 

the plan.  

3. By-Laws Revision – Marcia Berry spoke about the revisions to the current JCPC By-Laws. Included as part of this revision was the 

addition of “On-Line or Virtual Meetings” as a format for holding meetings during the Covid-19 restrictions. Marcia addressed the 

need for meeting the minimum requirements for six meetings per year. The JCPC will have an additional meeting on February 12, 

2021 to meet the six-meeting requirement. A motion was made to approve the revisions to the by-laws by Pete Aitken and seconded 

by Ina Lane. Motion carried.  

4. SPEP (Standard Program Evaluation Protocol) Discussed in the previous meeting. Marcia said she could provide this information to 

anyone that was interested via email. TreNeice said that we were within acceptable scoring range on our SPEP scores.  

5. Program Enhancement Plan: Marcia responded to this item and discussed what was on the PEP. Targets for enhanced programming 

are High Risk Students and more thorough assessments, specifically Risk Assessments. New assessments are being incorporated 

through the juvenile court system. She also said she would make these available to anyone who would like a copy. 

 

New Business: 

1. Monitoring Committee Volunteers. Marcia and TreNeice discussed what is involved during monitoring. It would be about a 2-hour 

process to evaluate that all of the records that Marcia is keeping on each student is in compliance with DPS requirements. Mike 

Reeves and Tom White offered to be on this committee. Marcia is to coordinate a date for monitoring with TreNeice, Tom and 

Mike. 

2. Risk and Needs Assessment Volunteers. TreNeice suggested that since our county is so small the board could collectively decide the 

risks and needs for the county. Tom White suggested that we discuss this during our next meeting, everyone agreed.  

3. Discussed the JCPC 2 year funding plan option. An email was sent out three weeks before the meeting for everyone to evaluate the 

pros and cons. After some discussion, TreNeice provided a motion proposal. A motion was made to go to a 2 year funding plan by 

Mike Reeves and seconded by Pete Aitken. Motion carried.  

 

Program Updates 

1. Currently working with 7 students thru Zoom each week along with one face to face meeting per month. There is currently no access 

to students at schools. Meetings are outside of the regular school hours. No facility for indoor activities. Teen Court has not been 

meeting, no cases. There will be a sentencing circle training at the high school soon.  

2. Area Consultant –Yasi training was held in December. Risk Assessment needs to be completed for the upcoming 2 year funding 

plan. There will be a grant writing workshop soon. TreNeice asked about court reviews from court counselors, Pete Aitken and Paul 

Pollock have not referred any youth during the time frame, so they will check that box on the review and submit to TreNeice before 

monitoring.  

Meeting adjourned at approx. at 11:45 pm                

 

              Next Meeting: Friday March 5, 2021 @ 11:00 am 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Marcia Berry 

Marcia Berry 

10.D.c

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

C
P

C
 J

an
u

ar
y 

20
21

  (
31

13
 :

 J
C

P
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

F
Y

 2
02

0-
20

21
)



10.D.d

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

C
P

C
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
21

  (
31

13
 :

 J
C

P
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

F
Y

 2
02

0-
20

21
)



10.D.e

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

C
P

C
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

1 
 (

31
13

 :
 J

C
P

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
F

Y
 2

02
0-

20
21

)



Camden County JCPC Meeting Minutes 

Meeting Date: Friday May 7, 2021 
Meeting at the Historic Camden County Courthouse at 11 :00am 
Present: Michael Reeves 

Paul Pollock 
Ken Bowman
Marc O'Neal

Ina Lane 
Marcia Beny 
TreNeice Townes 

Eva Anderson 
Sharon Wisinger  
Alvin Shaw 

Minutes from previous meeting were presented. Motion to accept minutes made by Paul Pollock, seconded by Ina Lane. Motion carried via 
email to accept minutes. 

Old Business: 

1. Grant Application and presentation given in March. Application submitted and accepted to fund 21-22.
2. 3rd Quarter Accounting completed by deadline.

New Business: 

• 

Program Updates 
I. Continue to meet with 8 students in the FOCUS program. Marcia has been able to do a variety of outdoor activities with youth.

She is also preparing for Camp BLUE and mentor program for teen leadership next year at the High School and Middle School.

2. Area Consultant Update: JCPC 21-22 need to elect officers (Email sent out to vote on keeping officers the same. Certification is
completed. TreNeice will be preparing data for risk and needs and funding plan all due May 15th.

Motion to adjourn meeting by  Alvin, seconded by Paul. Meeting adjourned at approximately 12:00 pm.

Next Meeting: August TBÅ 

1. Budget revision submitted. Going to send email for everyone to consider and vote on. (Email was
sent and was accepted).

2. County Plan and Certification was voted on by County Commissioners and approved on May 3rd
Quarter Accounting completed by deadline.

3. Discussed meeting dates for 21-22 fiscal year. August, October, December, January, March, May
to meet the 6 month minimum.

Conflict of interest forms need to be signed. Raise the age is being voted on in the general assembly from 6 to 10. Younger
students will still be able to be referred to the program. Perquimans detention center set to open in late 2021.

Respectfully Submitted

10.D.f

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

C
P

C
 M

ay
 2

02
1 

 (
31

13
 :

 J
C

P
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

F
Y

 2
02

0-
20

21
)


	Agenda Packet
	Call to Order
	Closed Session - Personnel and Economic Development
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Pastor Bill Blake - McBride United Methodist Church

	1. Consideration of Agenda
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Public Comments
	4. Presentations
	A. 3096 : Dismal Swamp Welcome Center - Sarah Hill
	Printout: 3096 : Dismal Swamp Welcome Center - Sarah Hill
	a. Wide Open Spaces Thank You presentation 002
	b. Camden Sign- Draft & Specs
	c. Welcome To Camden County- Quotes


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	5. New Business
	A. 3126 : Tax Reports
	Printout: 3126 : Tax Reports
	a. Tax Report - July 2021
	b. Tax Report - August 2021

	B. 3120 : Camden County Schools Request - Ken Bowman
	Printout: 3120 : Camden County Schools Request - Ken Bowman

	C. 3098 : NCDOT Abandonment Petition - Ken Bowman
	Printout: 3098 : NCDOT Abandonment Petition - Ken Bowman
	a. Agenda Summary - Shipyard Road
	b. Shipyard Road Abandonment Petition
	c. Correspondence_Shipyard Road

	D. 3097 : Treasure Point Land Transfer - Austin Brown
	Printout: 3097 : Treasure Point Land Transfer - Austin Brown
	a. TreasurePointPresentation#AB

	E. 3117 : South Camden Fire Department Request - George Tarkington
	Printout: 3117 : South Camden Fire Department Request - George Tarkington
	a. South Camden Fire Department Resolution
	b. Financing Proposal_Courthouse Shiloh Fire Commission


	6. Board Appointments
	A. 3114 : East Albemarle Regional Library Board
	Printout: 3114 : East Albemarle Regional Library Board

	B. 3099 : Library Board
	Printout: 3099 : Library Board
	a. Phyllis Timmerman_Library

	C. 3100 : ABC Board
	Printout: 3100 : ABC Board

	D. 3101 : Board of Adjustment
	Printout: 3101 : Board of Adjustment
	a. Michael Stimac_BOA


	7. Consent Agenda
	A. 3102 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 2, 2021
	Printout: 3102 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 2, 2021
	a. bocminutes_080221

	B. 3104 : Budget Amendments
	Printout: 3104 : Budget Amendments
	a. Budget Amendments

	C. 3105 : Tax Collection Reports
	Printout: 3105 : Tax Collection Reports
	a. Tax Collection Report - July 2021
	b. Tax Collection Report - August 2021

	D. 3103 : DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: 3103 : DMV Monthly Report
	a. DMV Report - October 2021
	b. DMV Monthly Report Nov, 21 Renewals

	E. 3125 : Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 3125 : Refunds Over $100.00
	a. Refunds Over $100 - August 2021
	b. September, 21 Refunds Over $100.00

	F. 3127 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100
	Printout: 3127 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100
	a. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 - July 2021
	b. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 - August 2021

	G. 3106 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: 3106 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	H. 3108 : Surplus Property
	Printout: 3108 : Surplus Property
	a. Surplus Property - NC Extension
	b. Surplus Property - Senior Center

	I. 3107 : Order for the Collection of 2021 Taxes
	Printout: 3107 : Order for the Collection of 2021 Taxes
	a. Order for the Collection of Taxes

	J. 3110 : Revised Regular Meeting Schedule
	Printout: 3110 : Revised Regular Meeting Schedule
	a. Regular Meeting Schedule 2021_rev0921

	K. 3115 : Albemarle Regional Broadband Expansion Project - Letter of Support
	Printout: 3115 : Albemarle Regional Broadband Expansion Project - Letter of Support
	a. Camden_Letter of Support_Broadband Expansion Project


	8. County Manager's Report
	9. Commissioners' Reports
	10. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies
	A. 3111 : Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: 3111 : Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds Report - July 2021
	b. Register of Deeds Report - August 2021

	B. 3118 : Library Reports
	Printout: 3118 : Library Reports
	a. Library Report - July 2021
	b. Library Report - August 2021

	C. 3116 : N.C. Forest Service Annual Report
	Printout: 3116 : N.C. Forest Service Annual Report
	a. County Commissioners Letter 20-21

	D. 3113 : JCPC Meeting Minutes FY 2020-2021
	Printout: 3113 : JCPC Meeting Minutes FY 2020-2021
	a. JCPC September 2020
	b. JCPC November 2020
	c. JCPC January 2021
	d. JCPC February 2021
	e. JCPC March 2021
	f. JCPC May 2021


	11. Other Matters
	12. Adjourn

	Appendix
	4.A · 3096 : Dismal Swamp Welcome Center - Sarah Hill
	4.A.a · Wide Open Spaces Thank You presentation 002
	4.A.b · Camden Sign- Draft & Specs
	4.A.c · Welcome To Camden County- Quotes

	5.A · 3126 : Tax Reports
	5.A.a · Tax Report - July 2021
	5.A.b · Tax Report - August 2021

	5.B · 3120 : Camden County Schools Request - Ken Bowman
	5.C · 3098 : NCDOT Abandonment Petition - Ken Bowman
	5.C.a · Agenda Summary - Shipyard Road
	5.C.b · Shipyard Road Abandonment Petition
	5.C.c · Correspondence_Shipyard Road

	5.D · 3097 : Treasure Point Land Transfer - Austin Brown
	5.D.a · TreasurePointPresentation#AB

	5.E · 3117 : South Camden Fire Department Request - George Tarkington
	5.E.a · South Camden Fire Department Resolution
	5.E.b · Financing Proposal_Courthouse Shiloh Fire Commission

	6.A · 3114 : East Albemarle Regional Library Board
	6.B · 3099 : Library Board
	6.B.a · Phyllis Timmerman_Library

	6.C · 3100 : ABC Board
	6.D · 3101 : Board of Adjustment
	6.D.a · Michael Stimac_BOA

	7.A · 3102 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 2, 2021
	7.A.a · bocminutes_080221

	7.B · 3104 : Budget Amendments
	7.B.a · Budget Amendments

	7.C · 3105 : Tax Collection Reports
	7.C.a · Tax Collection Report - July 2021
	7.C.b · Tax Collection Report - August 2021

	7.D · 3103 : DMV Monthly Report
	7.D.a · DMV Report - October 2021
	7.D.b · DMV Monthly Report Nov, 21 Renewals

	7.E · 3125 : Refunds Over $100.00
	7.E.a · Refunds Over $100 - August 2021
	7.E.b · September, 21 Refunds Over $100.00

	7.F · 3127 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100
	7.F.a · Vehicle Refunds Over $100 - July 2021
	7.F.b · Vehicle Refunds Over $100 - August 2021

	7.G · 3106 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	7.G.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	7.H · 3108 : Surplus Property
	7.H.a · Surplus Property - NC Extension
	7.H.b · Surplus Property - Senior Center

	7.I · 3107 : Order for the Collection of 2021 Taxes
	7.I.a · Order for the Collection of Taxes

	7.J · 3110 : Revised Regular Meeting Schedule
	7.J.a · Regular Meeting Schedule 2021_rev0921

	7.K · 3115 : Albemarle Regional Broadband Expansion Project - Letter of Support
	7.K.a · Camden_Letter of Support_Broadband Expansion Project

	10.A · 3111 : Register of Deeds Report
	10.A.a · Register of Deeds Report - July 2021
	10.A.b · Register of Deeds Report - August 2021

	10.B · 3118 : Library Reports
	10.B.a · Library Report - July 2021
	10.B.b · Library Report - August 2021

	10.C · 3116 : N.C. Forest Service Annual Report
	10.C.a · County Commissioners Letter 20-21

	10.D · 3113 : JCPC Meeting Minutes FY 2020-2021
	10.D.a · JCPC September 2020
	10.D.b · JCPC November 2020
	10.D.c · JCPC January 2021
	10.D.d · JCPC February 2021
	10.D.e · JCPC March 2021
	10.D.f · JCPC May 2021



